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RE: Objednavka 01.437-25.pdf #C41002129 [ thread::CEZktGzFfnurFRDfsIll6yg:: |

Predmét: RE: Objednavka 01.437-25.pdf #C41002129 [ thread::CEZktGzFfnurFRDfslll6yg:: ]
Od:
Datum: 24.01.2025 8:18

oo
Vazena pani_
dékujeme za objedndvku ¢. 01.437/25 v celkové vysi 71 601,75,- a timto ji potvrzujeme.

S ucinnosti od 1.¢ervence 2016 vstoupil v platnost zakon ¢. 340/2015 Sb., o zvlastnich podminkach
nékterych smluv, uverejiiovani téchto smluv a o registru smluv (zakon o registru smluv).

Vzhledem k vyse uvedenému Vas prosime o informaci, zda objednavka byla vloZzena do registru smluv.
Nasledné bude uvolnéna k dalSimu zpracovani.

Dékuiji.

S pfanim hezkého dne,

Merck Life Science spol.s r.o. | Na Hfebenech 11 1718/10 | 140 00 Praha 4 | Ceska republika

——————————————— Original Message ---------------

From:
Sent: 23.1.2025 14:53
To:
Subject: Objednavka 01.437-25.pdf #C41002129

Dobry den,
v pfiloze posilam objednavku pro UOCHB a prosim o jeji potvrzeni a vyfizeni.

Pfedem dékuji a preji pékny den

28.01.2025 7:51
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This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not copy this message or attachment or disclose the contents to any other person. If you have received this transmission
in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message and any attachment from your system. Merck KGaA, Darmstadt,
Germany and any of its subsidiaries do not accept liability for any omissions or errors in this message which may arise as a result of E-Mail-
transmission or for damages resulting from any unauthorized changes of the content of this message and any attachment thereto. Merck
KGaA, Darmstadt, Germany and any of its subsidiaries do not guarantee that this message is free of viruses and does not accept liability for

any damages caused by any virus transmitted therewith.

Click | NG o 2ccess the German, French, Spanish, Portuguese, Turkish, Polish and Slovak versions of this disclaimer.

Please find our Privacy Statement information by clicking here: |||
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